Old Home Days Committee Minutes

Wednesday March 1, 2017 at 5:30PM, Whitney Hall Conference Room

Call meeting to order: 5:35

Present: Kristin Harrington, Stephanie Hill, Marjorie Carr, Patty Williams, Lindsay Smith, Lori Bliss Hill

Approve minutes from February - no... quorum, cannot review.

Updates:

• Shirley emailed in (out sick) fundraising has commenced.

Update on Events for 2017

- Discuss terms from Shaker Museum and approve fair to be held there
 - Shaker museum is in. We can have the craft fair on the main floor of the Stone Mill. We will just have to clean out anything that is left from the rehersal dinner the night before.
 - \circ \$50 for the port-a-potty
 - $\circ~$ Fine with having outside food vendors, museum may also sell food.
 - Patty Williams is going to guide Kristin in setting up the craft fair. Lindsay will also help with recruiting vendors.
 - Charge a \$5 stall fee if outside, \$10 for inside space?
 - \circ Hours are good- keep 11 3. Space is the issue. We need to measure the space and get an application together.
 - Background music? Lisa Torres is part of a barber shop quartet. Lindsay will also check with Stewart Ross Johnson. Other Troubadours/ buskers?
- Discuss country fair at Shaker Museum (heard back from Dolores)
 - We will have these items outside.
 - Patty has a list of games and other ideas. Baking contest. Picnic basket raffle (think Gilmore Girls). Kids crafts. We will make a fair out of it.
 - Looking for kids groups who might want to run the games like boy scouts/ etc. Whaleback??
- Brittney working with Tammi DeFelice to resurrect Enchanted Island
- Sailing Club will do first come first serve- Saturday or Sunday?
 - \circ $\;$ Let them choose which day.

- Paddle boarding will not happen. She will do yoga.
- Pakboats?
- Home brew contest- talk about sponsors
 - Dan Harrington is spearing the contest.
 - Has sponsors- talked to Harpoon and Lebanon Brew Shop.
 - Will do his own advertising.
 - Will be on Friday night with chili contest.
 - We are waiting to hear from the Upper Valley Band on when they would be playing- Friday night or at the picnic. Kristin has also spoken with Tim Lenihan about his band. Lindsay will reach out to some of her musician contacts. We do not want to pay too much.
- Heritage Commission- historic talk?
 - On what? Past and Present History of Enfield? We are reaching out to Meredith Smith and she will bring the idea to the Heritage Commission. We are looking for something salacious... or mysterious.
 - Where? One of the Church? LaSallette? Sunday?
- Mailing?
 - $\circ~$ We will gather information and do one in June- closer to the date.

Other Business

- March 18 = Town Meeting
 - Brittney and Kristin will man table (coordinate with Alisa)
 - Lindsay still has the poster will redo and magnets. We will coordinate for the table.
 - Kristin is also ordering a new banner.
 - \circ $\,$ Need to speak with the fire-department about the chicken dinner $\,$
 - $\circ~$ If the Enfield Outing Club wants to have a rummage sale they can do it in the outfield.
 - By May we will need to get final commitments from outside organizations and groups if they want to be involved with OHD.
 - Lochahaven School house will be happening on Sunday. 2-4.

Next Meeting: Wednesday April 5, 5:30PM